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TO: The Faculty of the College of Engineering
FROM: The Faculty of Agricultural and Biological Engineering
RE: Deletion of ABE 45400

The faculty of the Department of Agricultural and Biological Engineering have approved the
deletion of the following course. This action is now submitted to the Engineering Faculty with a
recommendation for approval.

ABE 45400 Transport Progress in Biological and Food Process Systems
Sem 2. Class 3, Lab 2, Cr. 4
Prerequisites: CHE 37800 [may be taken concurrently]

Application of momentum and heat transfer to biological and food process engineering.
Viscosity, non-Newtonian fluids, experimental methods of rheological characterization of food
and biological systems; viscoelasticity; design equations for pipe flow, pumps, mixing,
emulsification, extrusion, sheeting, heat exchangers, aseptic processing, sterilization, freezing,
and evaporation.

Reason: This course is being replaced with ABE 45700 (3 credits). The lab is being dropped from
the new course and incorporated into ABE 30400. That reduction in course content and credit
hours will help the program meet the 128 credit hour constraint.
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Bernard A. Engel, Professor and Head
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